

Christine LE CLAINCHE

Emails : christine.leclainche@univ-lille2.fr ; christine.leclainche@gmail.com ;

Mobile phone number : + 33 (0) 6 82 04 00 65

Professional Address : Université de Lille 2, 1 Place Déliot 59000 Lille, France



CURRENT POSITION

Full Professor of Economics (Professeure des Universités en sciences économiques), University of Lille 2 France (since september 2015).

Research Fellow at LEM (Laboratoire d'Economie et Management, Umr Cnrs 9221, since september 2015).

Associate Research Fellow at Cepremap (*Program Labour and Employment, since May 2015*), **Associate Research Fellow at Leda-Legos, University Paris- Dauphine** (since september 2015), **Associate Research Fellow at Hospinnomics, Paris School of Economics** (since September 2015) and **Associate Research Fellow at Center for Employment Studies** (*Centre d'Etudes de l'Emploi, CEE, since 2008*).

Scientific Adviser to the French Ministry of Social Affairs at Drees (Directorate of Research, Studies, Evaluation and Statistics ; subdirectory of Research Programs) : *Mental Health Research Programs*.

PREVIOUS POSITION

Assistant Professor at Ecole Normale Supérieure de Cachan (ENS Cachan, 1998-2008)

Research Fellow at CES Cachan (2014-2015) and Lameta (UMR Cnrs 5474, 1998-2014)

Research Adviser to the French Ministry of Social Affairs (subdirectory of Research Programs ; 1994-1998)

Research Fellow, University of Paris Dauphine and Credoc (1991-1996)

EDUCATION

Accreditation to supervise PhD in Economics, University of Paris I (28th June 2012).

Title : « *Economic Analysis of Equal Opportunity and Preferences for Redistribution : Evidence and Perspectives from Individual Data* » (*Analyse économique de l'égalité des chances et des préférences pour la redistribution : enseignements et perspectives issus de l'exploitation de données individuelles subjectives et objectives*),

Jury : **Marc Fleurbaey** (Professor, University of Princeton (USA), Collège d'Etudes Mondiales, **President**), **François Gardes** (Professor, University of Paris I, **Directeur**), **Jérôme Gautié** (Professor, University of Paris I, **Referee**), **Philip Merrigan** (Professor, UQAM (Canada), **Referee**), **Lise Rochaix** (Professor, Haute Autorité de Santé et Aix Marseille School of Economics **Referee**), **Erik Schokkaert** (Professor, KULeuven, Belgium)

PhD in Economics (with highest distinction), University of Paris Dauphine (18th October 1996).

Title : « *Basic Income, Social Justice, Standard of Living and Well Being : Theoretical Foundations and Evaluation* » (*Revenu Minimum, justice sociale, niveau de vie, bien-être : fondements théoriques et évaluation* »)

Jury : **Anthony Atkinson** (Warden, Nuffield College, UK), **André Babeau** (Professor, University Paris IX Dauphine, **Supervisor**), **François Bourguignon** (Research Director, EHESS, **Referee**), **Marc Fleurbaey** (Professor, Université of Cergy, **Referee**), **Claude Le Pen** (Professor, University Paris IX-Dauphine, **President**).

RECENT PUBLICATIONS IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS

1/ « Analyser les liens entre la santé et le travail : le point de vue d'un économiste », *forthcoming* in *Sciences sociales et santé*

2/ « Nudging, Intervening or Rewarding : A discussion on the constraints and the degree of control over health status », *forthcoming* in *Politics, Philosophy and Economics* (with S. Tubeuf)

3/« The Impact of a Disability on Labour Market Status: A Comparison Between Public and Private Sectors », *forthcoming* in *les Annales d'Economie et de Statistiques* (with T. Barnay, E. Duguet, M. Narcy, Y. Videau),

4/« La survenue du cancer : effets de court et moyen termes sur l'emploi, le chômage et les arrêts maladie », *Economie et Statistique* 475-476, pp. 157-186, 2015. (with T. Barnay, M. Ben Halima, E. Duguet, J. Lanfranchi)

5/ « Une évaluation de l'impact des aménagements des conditions de travail sur la reprise du travail après un cancer », *pre-publication Revue économique*, juin 2015 (with E. Duguet)

6/ « [Responsibility-sensitive Fairness in Health Financing : Judgments in Four European Countries](#) », *Health Economics*, [Volume 24, Issue 4](#), pages 470–480, april 2015 (with J. Wittwer)

7/ “[The Effect of Non-Work Related health Events on Career Outcomes : An Evaluation in the French Labor Market](#)”, *Revue d'Economie Politique*, 124 (3), 2014, pp. 437-465 (with E. Duguet)

8/ « [Les perceptions sur les causes du chômage et ses solutions : le cas de la France](#) », *Revue de l'OFCE*, vol. 113, avril 2010, pp. 37-76.

9/ « [Social Preferences for Public Intervention : An Empirical Investigation Based on French Data](#) », *The Journal of Socio-Economics*, vol. 38, n°1, 2009, pp. 115-128 (with R. Boarini).

WORK IN PROGRESS – RESEARCH PROJECTS MANAGEMENT OR RESEARCH PROJECTS PARTICIPATION (2010-2015)

Invited Researcher (UK, 2013, Health Economics Department, Institute for Health Sciences)

Work in progress with Sandy Tubeuf (University of Leeds, UK, AUHE) :

- « Constraints and Opportunity, Health Behaviour and Health Status » ;
- « Health Shocks and Prevention Behaviours »

Research Project Manager « Cancer Onset and Labour Market Outcomes » (2012-2015) with Thomas Barnay (University of Rouen), Emmanuel Duguet (University of Créteil), Mohammed Ali Ben Halima, Camille Regaert and Catherine Sermet (Irdes), Joseph Lanfranchi (University of Paris II and CEE) ; Funding sources : 286000 euros from Institute of Cancer and Association against Cancer ; Supervision of A Post Doctorate (24 months).

Research Project Manager “Responsibility sensitive fairness, public policies financing and context dependency” (Work in progress), with Jérôme Wittwer (University of Bordeaux Segalen).

Research Project Manager « Preferences for Redistribution : Normative Rationality and Self-Interest » (work in progress) with with Jérôme Wittwer (University of Bordeaux Segalen) and Maïva Ropaul (ENS Cachan)

Participation to the Research Project « The causal impact of disability on labour market outcomes » with Thomas Barnay (dir., University of Rouen), Emmanuel Duguet (University of Paris Est Creteil), Matthieu Narcy (University of Paris Est Créteil), Yann Videau (University of Paris Est Creteil) ; funding source : Directorate of Research, Studies, Evaluation and Statistics, French Ministry of Social Affairs.

Planned Project (participation) : Delay in Breast Cancer Diagnosis, Observance and Care : Contributions of Behavioural Economics (with M. Galizzi (LSE, UK), V. de Gardelle (U. Paris I), L. Godzahl (U. Paris I), A. Marsaudon (U. Paris I), L. Rochaix (U. Paris I), S. Tubeuf (U. Leeds, UK) C. Uzan (IGR), J. C. Vergnaud (U. Paris I))

WORKSHOP AND CONFERENCES PARTICIPATIONS (2010-2015)

National Conferences: AFSE, ASFEE, JESF, JMA, Fr. Econometric Conference. **International Conferences:** IHEA, ESEM, ECINEQ, HESG, EALE.

SCIENTIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES (2012-2015)

PhD Jury : Sophie Güthmuller, 2013, University of Paris-Dauphine ; Célia Quériaud, 2014, University of Bordeaux

Referee for Peer Reviewed Journals : *Travail et Emploi, Management international, Revue d'Economie Politique, European Journal of Health Economics, Social Choice and Welfare, Revue Economique, Economics Bulletin.*

Member of the French Health Economics Association

Member of the Commission « Human and Social Sciences » Health Authority (Haute Autorité de Santé)

Member of the Commission « Society and Health Politics » Cancer National League (Ligue Nationale contre le Cancer)

Organization Of Workshops and Conferences

- « Cancer and Employment Situation », International Workshop, 28-29 th 2015 (with T. Barnay, M. Ben Halima, E. Duguet, J. Lanfranchi ; program available on the website of CEE : www.cee-recherche.fr)

- « Social Inequality and Labour Market », CEE, 22th May 2012 (with Véronique Simonnet : program available on the website of CEE : www.cee-recherche.fr)

TEACHING (main courses, 2012-2015)

Health Economics (Sciences PO 2010- ; ENS Cachan 2014-2015)

Public Economics (ENS Cachan, 1998 - (M1) ; University of Lille 2, 2015- ; L3)

Introduction to Economic Analysis (University of Lille 2, 2015- , L1)

Economics of Inequality and Social Integration (University of Lille 2, 2015- M1)